
Dear reviewers, 
 Due to the last correction(4) I had to change a little bit the structure of the proceeding to be included in
4 pages. In particular I removed the figure 2 and I changed the two lists on normal text, trying not to 
delete any part of the text. Below a short explain of the corrections:

1. I changed the “neutrino mass” with “effective νe mass” as suggest  and eliminated the reference
to “model dependent”. 

2. I added in the conclusions  a very short quote of expected sensitivity of Holmes with 32 pixels 
(few months initial phase) and the full sample (three years project aim).

3. I removed the picture 2 and enlarged 1 and 3.
4. I switched the introduction of the proceeding  with the abstract and I changed minor things.

Thank you
Best regards
Giovanni Gallucci


